LCPAA

Board Meeting

Date/Time: January 10th, 2023 at 6:30pm-8pm Location: LCHS Reporter: Shelly Alim

Attendance:

J. Seitz

J. Krug

R. Greenfield

E. Leraris

L. Willams

A. DeBoo

A. Tuberville

T. Smith

ΤΟΡΙϹ	Details	Follow-up	Resolved
Call to Order Seitz	Called to order	None	N/A
Approval of December Board Meeting Minutes Alim	Approved with no addition's minutes Dec 2022		
Old Business Performing Artist of Character photos financial request Seitz	Tracie has received quotes and it is over 2K. in past- Jan 2021 we previously paid- 19- 16x20 were 19\$ each= 316\$. And 1 framed for office was 189\$, then a 36x38 print was 125\$. The session an design fee was 475\$ totaling- \$1,172. Last year was totaling 680\$ but not good comparison. If at 19\$ a piece we could have the family purchase it for themselves. 1 frame 20x 24, design, session fee was approved.	None	1 frame 20x 24, design, session fee was approved.
Finance LCPAA Treasurer Report J. Krug	Classic income rolling in, some do not pay til the day before. Holiday boutique- final number in. all beat projections. Donations are great compared to past. Every quota dollar has gone to MPLT. Tarp for winter guard was paid for by LCPAA. Half from LN will be expecting a check. LN also owes 600\$ for winter percussion. The calendar dictates when the invoices come in. Not dealing with the socio-economic issues just the process issues that we have seen. Will need Directors and leaders in room with Board members. We do not have Quick books, or access to what is needed to dive deep to see more. We have had some staffing issues. May need to be administrative help as well. Need some clarity around to ensure		

	in this quota. This may need to
	be divided up so that it is seen
	clearly to parents. So then if
	there is a fee related to the
	classroom it should be part of
	the "book fee". Women's choir
	when to a Field trip and LCPAA
	received a bill for the LT
	transportation. Keeping in mind
	that we all want the same thing-
	5
	for our kiddos and to be
	successful in this.
	What do we want our next steps
	to be- bring to Kayla or take to
	Franklin? We may need to clear
	up what we want as final for
	LCPAA (redefining) in an effort
	to see what LN or MPLT may
	need to be clear on what is
	expected from all groups.
	Could we leverage this to see if
	Jeneen can send an the email
	with payment plans. We will not
	target the kids to give them the
	quota sheet or talk to them
	about their bill.
	MPLT- has payment scheduled
	on calendar. All MPLT students
	had their first check of 100\$ right
	-
	when they are at Band Camp.
	They start out on a payment
	plan. On reveal night they have
	payment plan set up. And
	mandatory parent cook out with
	the first payment plan. Reports
	of who paid and reminders on
	Band App. Pay dues, be active in
	fundraising, or apply for
	scholarships.
	Give them the choice of pay in
	full, pay on payment plan or
	apply for scholarship. Show we
	place an "up to" or cap on the
	scholarship?
	Do we have an up front meeting
	for parents to set the standard
	with forms of sign up sheets, ask
	up front with good
	communication? LN has good
	concession, so they are not
	paying for Band Class and also
MPLT Treasurer Report	guota.
B. Greenfield	
	From MPLT treasurer
	perspective to close out 2022
	(close out in June) MPLT has a
	large cash reserve (20K). It is to
	support the quota, and this helps
	them pay ahead of schedule.
	They are paying for 2023 set
	design. Instead of paying in
	current year. They show the
	deposit for 2023 not for 2022.
	What occurs with the remaining
	quota and subsidy dollars?
	Intention to ensure that MPLT
	will get the remainder of the
	fees.

Fundraising	5K from Lumina is in for LCPAA		
100 for 100 for LCPAA	Power of 10- a few 100\$		
E. Leraris	So far no grand that have been		
Power of 10	applied to are thru.		
E. Leraris	Look at other opportunities. Develop some relationships.		
	Amazon Smile- we get a check periodically. Over 200\$ from funding for Amanda's birthday and needs to be collected. Until you linked charity, or account it does not come over. For FB Amanda is still the admin on the account.		
Candy Sales	Continue these on Wednesdays and Thursdays		
J. Seitz Continuing on Wed and Thurs Affiliation Fundraising R. Martin Upcoming Dine to Donates Chile Verde Panera - January 29 Hot Box Pizza - February 12	Available for parents and students		
Event	Meeting with Rachel on Jan 25 th		
The Classic	to ensure we have all volunteer		
T. & L. Williams	needs and second meeting to have all main people in this meeting.		
Lucas Oil Usher/Ticket J. Seitz Request for captains for Feb 4, Feb 5, April 1	Opportunity available- maybe have captain to help get volunteers and get additional help.	Need captains for helping and a gathering volunteers. Rachel will take one of those dates to try to be a captain.	
Student Fundraising Spring Fundraiser – Schlegel Greenhouse & Krispy Kreme Digital Dozens February 20 – Fundraiser Kickoff – Forms live online, via PS, via Band App, in class	Process for spring- Flowers and Digital Dozen (Krispy Kreme)- all online. Gets a link and claim this PRIZE!!.		
March 20 - Orders due to LCPAA via PA Office, last day for Krispy Kreme			
March 22 - No orders accepted after this date - Spring Break begins on 3/23			
March 31 - Orders due to Greenhouse			
May 1 - Flower Delivery			
May 1 - Fundraiser Pickup 6-7:30 PM May 2 - Fundraiser Pickup 4-6 PM			

			1
Scholarship	Need to get a date for us to get	Shelly sent message out to nail	
2022-23 Scholarship Update	together to review the	down date to meet	
R. Martin/T. Smith	scholarships.		
R. Marun/T. Smun			
Volunteer	Meeting for the Classic Jan 25 th .		
Greenfield			
PR/Marketing/Social Media			
T. Williams & A. DeBoo			
Hospitality			
riospitality			
Concessions			
Concessions			
Upcoming Needs - Thespian Show			
Performances			
Director's Cut			
Ellis			
Upcoming Events			
January 27-29			
Thespian Play Performances			
February 2 Show Choir Preview			
Night			
Night			
February 15			
Choir Concert			
February 17			
Orchestra Side by Side			
March 11			
The Classic			
March 15		Least a set the set of	
Band and Orchestra Festival	Put Band and Orchestra Festival	Jessica will search to see what	
Dana ana Oronesila Festival	in the position where we can	she can find out about it for	
	make some funds from it. There	budget. Lost 917\$ in this last	
	is no budget for the Band and	year.	
	Orchestra Festival. Paid 500\$ for		
	clinician and 300\$ for the band		
	and orchestra.		
	and orchestra.		
		-	
Next Meeting			
Tuesday, February 14, 6:30 PM			
		1	l